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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 11:30 AM
To: 'Mehrdad Javaherian'
Subject:  RO0134, Val Strough Chevrolet Sample Frequency Update

Mehrdad, 
Please implement the monitoring plan described below with the following change to item #2:  Sample the new DPE well 
in the 4th Quarter 2013 event in addition to MW‐9A.  This will be only the second sample event for this well.   
Sincerely, 
Barbara Jakub 

From: Mehrdad Javaherian [mailto:mehrdad@lrm-consulting.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 11:48 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: ACEH Correspondence for RO0134 
 
Hi Barb‐ 
 
Per our telephone discussion earlier this morning, the following summarizes the agreed‐upon monitoring plan for the 
above‐referenced site: 
 
1) Prior to addition of the new extraction well to the DPE system, a reduced monitoring event will be conducted to 
include wells MW‐2, MW‐3, MW‐9A, and the new extraction well.  This sampling will be done at the end of September 
2013 and will represent the reduced 3rd Quarter 2013 monitoring event and will be accordingly reported. 
 
2) In December 2013, the 4th Quarter 2013 monitoring event will be reduced to sampling of a single well (MW‐9A, 
located immediately adjacent to the new DPE extraction well).  The reporting of the results of this sampling will be 
included in the March 2014 round of monitoring, described below. 
 
3) In March 2014 (six months after operation of the DPE system), the first quarter 2014 monitoring event will be 
conducted to include site wells typically sampled in Q1, in addition to newly installed DPE well.  If the operation of the 
system occurs as expected and results of this sampling round show marked reductions in all wells (including MW9A 
located adjacent to the new DPE wells), then the system operation will be ceased and this round of monitoring will serve 
as the first of four quarterly post‐remediation monitoring events to follow in support of a formal request for site 
closure.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards, 
Mehrdad 
 
 

  
  
  


